
CENWP-OD-J         April 8, 2020 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 20JDA03 Spill gate #10 OOS 
 
On Tuesday, 7 April, JDA Fisheries was informed that spill gate #10 is OOS.  The spill gate is 
not correctly responding to commands.  The exact nature of the problem is being determined and 
the RTS is unknown at this time.  As a reminder, the project has limited staff due to the current 
pandemic guidelines for social distancing and spill starts 10 April. Once more information is 
made available, an updated MFR will be circulated.  JDA fisheries will provide an update at 
FPOM this week if additional information is available. 
 
UPDATE 200416: Maintenance identified a broken shear pin and replaced it. The pin broke 
again due to a bind. Crews are still trying to diagnose the problem. JDA will manually open the 
gate on Monday, April 20, 2020 if a solution is not found soon.  
 
UPDATE 200420: Spill bay 10 is dogged off to 3.0’. 
 
UPDATE 200423: Spill gate 10 is manually adjusted to the pattern in the FPP.  
 
 

A. Species –  
B. Origin –  
C. Length –  
D. Marks and tags –  
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass –  
F. Cause and Time of Death –  
G. Future and Preventative Measures – TBD 

 
 

Sincerely, 
JD Project Fisheries 

  


